

Minutes of Meeting: CRG. 21st May 2019 6:30pm -8:30pm

Moorabool Wind Farm HQ. 120 Inglis Street Ballan

Attendees:

David O'Hanlon (Chair)
Helen Kennedy (GWA)
Julie Dargan (GWA)
Karen Marsh
John Fish
Joy Geoghegan
Mark Conlan
David Hookey
Michael Conroy

Agenda item

1.	Welcome and acknowledgement of traditional owners Meeting was opened by the Chair at 6.32 pm.
2.	Apologies: Jackie Warner, Vincent Qiao (GWA) Matt Muldoon Declaration of pecuniary interests
3.	Any new declaration: nil
4.	Confirmation of previous minutes as of Feb 18th, 2019.
5.	Goodbye to Kate Banner who has stepped down from the CRG
6.	Project Update.

7.	Questions asked The state of the Mt Wallace-Ballark & Ballan Geelong Road needs to be addressed. It is a dangerous hazard for cars turning. Response: The road is scheduled to be repaired but the junction needs to be closed to be able to mend the potholes. This is under advisement from the Moorabool Council. Helen to find out from the council if there is a date set for works to commence. 4 kangaroos are now on the side of the road after being hit by passing traffic. Are workers aware of what they should do if they hit any wildlife or pass injured wildlife on the roads. Response Helen to contact David Etheridge to relay what should be done at one their toolbox meetings in the morning. Joy recommended liaising with Badger Wildlife. Minutes from 19 th February meeting had a discrepancy with the attendees list. List amended.
8.	Community Fund Guidelines Draft Completed:
9.	Next meeting Tuesday 20th 6:30 pm at 120 Inglis Street. Meeting closed at 8:30 pm.